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}J 0OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD

AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

June 20, 1961

¥r. Je Je Velton
Texaco, Inc.

Box 3109
Midland, Texas
Re: Taxaco #1 L. M. Barton.
1850" /N, 185Qf /K.
Dear Sir:

Subject well will be considered as a pool well in the Basin-Dakota
Pool and, if successful, in the Blanco-¥esaverde Pool.

Order R-1670 and R-1670-C require 320 acre dedications for the Mesa-
verde and Dakota formations respectively. Flease indicate 320 acres to
be dedicated on forms (-E28, enclosed, and return to this office.

Order R-1670 requires Hesaverde completions to be located in the NE/L,
or SW/, of the section.

Oral approval to spud has been given to your Farmington office to
spud for lease validation.

Production from the well can not be authorized until the forementioned
problems have been solved.

If we can be of assistance, please contact us.

Yours very truly,

A. R, Kendrick
ENCL: forms U-128 Engineer, District #3
cct Mr. Farmer
Texaco, Inc.
Farm:lngtm, Ne Mo
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